From: Carol Birch Birch

To: Karen Edwards

Cc: Scott Winslow

Subject: variances for Scott J. Winslow, 15 Garden Lane
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020 8:11:28 PM

May 30, 2020

Carol Birch

17 Garden Lane
Durham, NH 03824

Re: Variances for Scott J. Winslow, 15 Garden Lane

Tax map and lot # 6-5-55

Durham Zoning Board of Adjustment
8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824

To the Zoning Board members:

I have no problem with the variances Scott J. Winslow has requested for the changes to his porch and driveway.

Sincerely,

Carol Birch
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